From: Nancy Baran </O=ONETEAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS
/CN=NBARAN>

To: Lisa Pehlke

CcC: Michael Perfetto; Ara Aprahamian RPh; Michael Clarke; Jinping McCormick
(JMCCORMICK@actavis.comy; Karen Stoedter; Rachelle Galant

Sent: 10/3/2012 5:10:01 PM

Subject: RE: Oxycodone 30mg 100's # 287911

Lisa,

This doesn't have anything to do with our SOM. As you know, we have been holding customers to certain Oxy
levels for quite some time. Have you called Rachelle to discuss Cardinal's request first? Rachelle has done a
tremendous job working with customers on Oxy so discussions should start here. This is a Sales & Marketing
decision before SOM comes into play.

Nancy Baran
Director, Customer Service

Actavis

60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B # +1 973-993-4510 or 8§8-925.2342 @ NBARAN®@actavis.com
Morristown,NJ07960United States f +1-973-993-4300 w www.actavis.com

Internal VoIP number ¢ 1254510

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and may contain information that is confidential and privileged.  you have by
coincidence or mistake or without specific autharization received this e-mail and its atlachments we request that you notify us immediately that you have received them in
error, uphold strict confidentiality and neither read, copy, nor otherwise make use of thelr conterit in any way Please note that the sender of this e-mail and its
attachmients is solely respansible for its content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its subsidiaries.

From: Lisa Pehlke

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 12:56 PM

To: Nancy Baran (NBARAN@actavis.com)

Cc: Michael Perfetto; Ara Aprahamian RPh; Michael Clarke; Jinping McCormick (JMCCORMICK@actavis.com);

Karen Stoedter

Subject: FW: Oxycodone 30mg 100's # 287911

Nancy,

This is the exact situation | was talking about when we had the SOM conference call with Michael Clarke
What is the information Actavis needs from the customer to possibly ship more product?

Can you provide a list of items (or a form) that can be sent to the customer from Actavis?

The customer could fill out the form for Actavis’ review and determine whether Actavis will ship them more
product or not.

Lisa Pehlke
Sr. Director, National Accounts
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Actavis

60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B  +1 847-913-9643 (@ Ipehlke@actavis.com
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States  +1 847-913-9644 w www.actavis.com
Internal VoIP number

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and may contain information that is confidential and priviteged.
you have by coincidence or mistake or without specific authotization recelved this e-mail and its attachments we request that you notify us immediately that

you have received them in error, uphold strict confidentiality and nelther read, copy, nor otherwise make use of thelr content in any way Please rote that the

sender of this e-mail and its attachments is solely responsible for its content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its subsidiaries.
From: Renfroe, Jerry [mailto:Jerry.Renfroe @McKesson.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 11:40 AM
To: Lisa Pehlke; Judith Wizorek
Cc: Longworth, Benta
Subject: Oxycodone 30mg 100's # 287911

Lisa

Need an update on this product.

Are we able to order more product at this time?
We still show it on allocation.

Jerry

Jerry Renfroe
Generic RX Buyer

McKesson Supply Chain Services
National Buying Center

1220 Senlac Drive

Carrollton, Texas 75006
972-446-4442 Tel

jerry.renfroe@mckesson.com

www.mckesson.com
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